STANISLAUS COUNTY COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS PARTNERSHIP

Executive Committee Meeting Minutes Tuesday – July 10, 2012 Stanislaus County Probation Department – Training Room

MEMBERS/DESIGNEES PRESENT

JILL SILVA, Chief Probation Officer, Probation Department BIRGIT FLADAGER, District Attorney ADAM CHRISTIANSON, Sheriff MADELYN SCHLAEPFER, Director, Behavioral Health & Recovery Services CHIEF MICHAEL HARDEN, Modesto Police Department MICHAEL TOZZI, Superior Court of California

MEMBERS ABSENT

TIMOTHY P. BAZAR, Public Defender

GUESTS PRESENT CPT. GENE BALENTINE, Modesto Police Department

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 11:105 a.m. by Chief Probation Officer Jill Silva.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

No members of the public were present.

3. Adoption of Minutes From May 25, 2012 MEETING

MOTION: Sheriff Adam Christianson. SECOND: Michael Tozzi. The minutes of the May 25, 2012 meeting were approved unanimously.

4. CCP PLAN PHASE II REVISIONS REVIEW

Chief Silva advised that the following changes are recommended to the CCP 2012 Plan:

- a. Eliminate funding for Alliance WorkNet: Since the last CCP Executive Committee meeting on May 25, 2012, where approved programs were recommended for funding, concerns were reviewed by county representatives about the Alliance WorkNet program because they felt that a large amount of funds was being allocated for programs where few participants will be served. This led to meetings with County Supervisors, the CEO's Office and Jeff Rowe from Alliance WorkNet. As a result, a recommendation is being presented to eliminate the funding for this program. Outside contracts, which have already been negotiated through the Probation Department and Sheriff's Department, will be utilized to address vocational programming. Chief Silva reviewed the past history regarding Alliance WorkNet proposals and advised that the Board of Supervisors must reject the CCP Plan with a 4/5 vote. The Executive Committee discussed the reasons for eliminating this program and the concerns voiced by the county. Chief Silva advised that other community-based organizations, such as Friends Outside, are working with participants at the Day Reporting Center on job readiness subjects for approximately \$10,000 vs. \$240,000 proposed by Alliance WorkNet.
- b. Increase BHRS funding for one Mental Health Clinician to be added to jail facilities: This clinician would be available to assist with linking offenders being released to the services they need, such as the outpatient clinic, medications, and the IFT program.

- c. Replace Social Worker IV position with two Family Services Specialists: This change has been requested by CSA since the cost is the same and they can draw matching State and Federal funding. These positions would assist in determining eligibility for benefits in order to get offenders into counseling and medication programs offered through MediCal instead of utilizing realignment dollars.
- d. Reduce the number of Probation Officers funded: Since the last meeting, the Probation Department received information regarding SB678 funds being allocated for next year. Since this funding will be available, the DRC will continue to be funded utilizing SB678 money.
- e. Add \$15,000 to Probation to fund on-call pay and a Mobile Data Terminal: The Probation Department does not have any on-call staff available to respond to law enforcement calls after hours. With this funding, one DPO will be placed on call with an MDT at home to respond to after-hours calls.

5. APPROVAL OF CCP PLAN PHASE II

MOTION: Chief Mike Harden. SECOND: DA Birgit Fladager. The CCP Plan for 2012, with the recommended changes, was approved unanimously.

Chief Silva advised that the CCP Plan for 2012 and agenda item will be sent to the four County agencies to review the accuracy of the staffing information and then the plan will be sent to the entire CCP group.

The meeting adjourned at 11:35 a.m.